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DATE LOCATION
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Re: ltems in Question received 08.26.24

Long Lake < longlake@alpenacounty.org >

Mon 8/26/2024 3:37 PM

To:Lynn Bunting <buntingl@alpenacounty.org >

Cc:Parks Chair < parkschair@alpenacounty.org>

5/13: skid steer for spread gravel

5/31: Mini excavator for planting trees
6/03: Gravely mower went for service after SLP used it
6/06: Sumerix lmplements for bad boy mower for service
6/24: BLP back blade for grading roads within the parks

7 /0L: BFS is builders first source and G FL is the transfer station on 23 for the mattresses and couch that
were left at SLP

7 /29-8102: We had toilets, and urinals that were being fixed and had to run back and forth couple times
to get supplies. Had a toilet also break during that time so that was an extra trip to get the wax ring and

flange.
8/15: Courthouse to drop offthe refund for Debra Ross after the meeting on 8/14.

From: Lynn Bunting <buntingl@alpenacounty.org>

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2024 1:59 PM

To: Long Lake <longlake@alpenacounty.org>

Cc: Parks Chair <parkschair@alpenacounty.org>

Subject: ltems in Question received 08.26.24

Good Afternoon Patrick,

Please provide clarification in two items in question received today, Monday, August 26th:

1. Mileage Sheet - Total 687.5 miles:

5/13 Builders First Source for Skid Steer Rental for?
5/31 Builders First Source for min Excavator Rental for?
6/03 Fitzpatrick's Gravely mower for?
6/06 Summerix lmplement for?
6/24 BLP tor back blade?
TlOLBFSis? GFL?

7129,7/3O, and 7/31 Alpena Supplyfor?
8/02 Alpena Supply for?
8/15 Courthouse for?

Just need clarification on the above for each item and when you respond please make sure to include
the parks cha ir.

Thank you !

Lynn

Lynn Bunting, Board Assistant
County of Alpena Board of Commissioners


